
 
Memorandum 
 
 
Date:  September 28, 2017 
 
To:          Cara Pavlicek, Village Manager 
 
From:  Tammie Grossman, Development Customer Services Director 
 
CC:  Lisa Shelley, Deputy Village Manager 
  Paul Stephanides, Village Attorney 
 
Subject:  Developer’s Response to Trustee Questions 
 
 
Pursuant to Trustees Moroney and Andrews’ request, the Developer presented to staff changes to the 
design of the building to minimize the massing of the north side of the building and therefore, the 
relationship of the development to Austin Gardens and there appears to be significant improvement to its 
context. Attached to this memorandum are updated elevation drawings, massing studies and a shadow 
study that compares the original design and a by-right building design to the updated design. 
 
Staff has reviewed the updated design and we find that it is within the original request for zoning relief. In 
other words the updated design has no greater requests for relief than requested in the Developer’s 
application. The updated design also meets the parking requirements of the Village’s former Zoning 
Ordinance and the Developer is not requesting relief. The traffic impacts of the new design are comparable 
to that of the prior design. The shadow study for the updated design reduces shadows to the north as 
compared to the initial design and in regards to the impact of an 80 foot building which could be 
constructed by right, the updated design shows minimal additional shadows to the north.   
 
Staff has shared the drawings with the Chair of the Plan Commission David Mann and the Village’s 
contracted architect Floyd Anderson and both will be present at the Board meeting to answer any 
questions. Overall, while staff supported the prior design, we believe that the updated design is a significant 
improvement to the project and we continue to recommend that the Village Board approve the planned 
development application and we have modified the recommendation to incorporate the updated design. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.  
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